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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 4:31 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: jphoy@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 090121-SU; Alafaya Ultilities, Inc.'s Application for Limited Proceeding Wastewater Rate

Increase in Seminole County, Fiorida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 02.Itr. {Filing Affidavit of Publication of N-Application).03-27-2009(2).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: {407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 090121-SU; Alafaya Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Limited Proceeding Wastewater Rate Increase in
Seminole County, Florida - Filing Alafaya Utilities, Inc.’s Notice of Filing Affidavit of Publication evidencing the Notice of
Application has been published in a newspaper of general circulation in Seminole County, Florida.

c. Alafaya Utilities, Inc.

d. 3 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk — 1 page; Notice of Filing — 1 page; and Affidavit of Publication - 1 page.
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ROSE,

FREDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR.
Curis H BENTLEY, PA.
Rosert C. BrRaANNAN

E MagrsHALL DETERDING
Joun R. Jenkiws, PA.

Kvie L. Kemeer

Steven T. MinoLN, RA.
CHastty H. O'STeEN
WitLism E. SUNDSTROM, PA.
Diane D. Tremor, PA.
Joun L. WHaRTON

RoserT M. C. Rose (1924-2006)

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

Law OFFICES

SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRive
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301

(850) 877-6555
Fax (850) 656-4029
www.rsbattorneys.com

RerLy 7o CeNTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE

March 27, 2009

E-FILING

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

CenTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE

SANLANDO CENTER

2180 W. StaTE RoAD 434, SUiTE 2118
Loncwoob, Froripa 32779

(407) 830-6331

Fax (407) 830-8522

MarTin S. Friepman, PA.

BriaN J. STREET

CurisTiAN W. MARCELLI, OF COUNSEL
(Lrcewsep v New Yorr oney)

Re: Docket No. 090121-SU; Alafaya Utilitites, Inc.’s Application for Limited Proceeding
Wastewater Rate Increase in Seminole County, Florida

Qur File No. 30057.153

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing Affidavit of
Publication evidencing the Notice of Application has been published in a newspaper of
general circulation in Seminole County, Florida.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to contact

me.

CWM/tle
Enclosures

Very truly yours,

&

== CHRISTIA
Of Counsel

cc:  John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of
ALAFAYA UTILITIES, INC.
for a limited proceeding in DOCKET NO. 090121-SU

Seminole County, Florida

NOTICE OF FILING AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Applicant, ALAFAYA UTILITIES, INC,, by and through its undersigned attorneys,
hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the original Affidavit of
Publication evidencing the Notice of Application has been published in a newspaper of
general circulation in Seminole County, Florida.

Respectfully submitted this 27" day of
March, 2009, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434

Suite 2118

Longwood, Florida 32779

(407) 830-6331 Telephone

(407) 830-8522 Facsimile

Email: mfriedman@rsbatttoneys.com

By: W&Z

MARTIN S. \fRIEDMAN

(((((
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NOTICE OF APPLICATION
Alafaya ummu Ing. e
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previous rate case.
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PROOF OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF FLORIDA,
COUNTY OF ORANGE AND SEMINOLE

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Rick Schreiber, who on oath says that
he is the Publisher of the Orlando Weekly, a weekly newspaper published in Orange and Seminole
Counties, Florida; that the attached copy of the advertisement was published weekly in the regular and
entire edition of said newspaper in the issues of:

03/19/2009

Affiant further says that the Orlando Weekly is a newspaper published in said Orange and Seminole
Counties, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said Orange
and Seminole Counties, Florida, each week for a period of one year next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised any
person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission of refund for the purpose of securing this

advertisement for publication in said newspaper.

I T L,
5 e Swaorn to and subscribed before me by Rick Schreiber,

19th MARCH 2009
who is personally known to me, this day of

Kardn Wheiss (Notary Public)

e 'o,% Notary Pubbe State of Florida
£ Karen | Waaiss

L =8 ‘5 My Commission DD511668
oF af Expires 8311772010
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